
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 MEMO 
 
TO:  MICHAEL STINZIANO, CHERYL BROOKS SULLIVAN & SHAYLA FAVOR 
 
FROM: KERRI L. RITCHIE 
 
DATE:  JANUARY 6, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: 2025 BUDGET COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
 
 Please mark your calendar for the following 2025 regular Budget Commission 
meetings: 
 
  Monday, January 27(Columbus Room 373 S High St 16th Floor) 
  Monday, February 3 (statutory meeting) 
  Monday, February 24(Columbus Room 373 S High St 16th Floor) 
  Monday, March 31 
  Monday, April 28 
  Tuesday, May 27 
  Monday, June 30 
  Monday, July 28 
  Monday, August 4 (statutory organizational meeting, meeting room B 1st  
floor) 10:00 a.m. 
  Monday, August 25 
  Monday, September 29 
  Monday, October 27 
  Monday, November 24 
  Monday, December 29 
 
 All meetings are at 2:30 p.m. in the JSB Conference Room, 369 S High St 1st floor 
meeting room B unless otherwise noted.  If you have any questions, please feel free to call 
me at 3743.  Thank you. 
 
cc:  Tina Ferner 
      Jo Ellen Cline 
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